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From: "Mark Muench" <mark.muench@rsblogistic.com>
To: "Gloria Bennington" <gmb@nrc.gov>
Date: 07/16/2007 5:49:04 PM
Subject: RE: Import Notification - RSB File # 0307-880

Forgot Attachment...

----- Original Message -----
From: Mark Muench [mailto:mark.muench@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 3:49 PM
To: Gloria Bennington
Subject: Import Notification - RSB File # 0307-880

Gloria,

Please find attached import notice.

Best Regards:
Mark Muench
International Transportation Specialist
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
Phone: 306-242-8300
Fax: 306-242-2311
email: mark.muench@rsblogistic.com
website: www.rsblogistic.com
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RE: Import Notification - RSB File # 0307-880
07/16/2007 5:50:03 PM
"Mark Muench" <mark.muench@rsblogistic.com>

mark.muench@rsblogistic.com

Recipients
nrc.gov

OWGWPO01 .HQGWDO01
GMB (Gloria Bennington)

Post Office
OWGWPO01 .HQGWDO01

Route
nrc.gov

Files
MESSAGE
NRC - 0307-880.PDF
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Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
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Security:

Size
484
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None
Standard
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Date & Time
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Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
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www.rsblogistic.com

RSB LOGISTIC INC.
219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon, SK S7L 7K8
Canada

Phone:
Toll-Free
Fax

306-242-8300
800-667-3934
306-242-2311

July 16, 2007

Gloria M. Bennington
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Licensing Assistant
Materials, Transportation & Waste Security Branch
Division of Security Policy, T-4 D-8
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
Washington, DC 20055

RSB Reference No.: 0307-880

ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF IMPORT SHIPMENT

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention of the
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier
RSB Logistic GMBH
On Behalf of:
Advanced Nuclear Fuels GMBH
Am Seitenkanal 1
D - 49811 Lingen, Germany

Areva NP Richland, Inc.
2101 Horn Rapids Road
Richland, WA 99352

RSB Logistic Services Inc.
2425 South 4 th St
Paducah, KY 42003

Atlantic Container Line
194 Wood Avenue South, Suite 500
Iselin, New Jersey 08830

011-49-221-480-1418

011-49-59-19-145-371

509-375-8100

270-444-6004

732-452-5556

SASKATOON. SK MONCTON, NB SPOKANE, WA PADUCAHKY MISSOULA, MT MONTREAL, PQ



Gloria Bennington
July 16, 2007
Page Two

2) Physical Description

This shipment will consist of 70 steel drums of contaminated clothes in one (1) 20 ft.
container. Radioactive Material excepted package-Limited Quantity of Material.
Class 7, UN2910, "contaminated clothes".

Total gross weight: Container max. 11,500 kgs.
Cargo max. 8,950 kgs.
U Weight: max. 30 kgs.
U-235 Weight: max. 0.399 kgs.

3) Transportation and Route Schedule

The ocean transportation from Bremerhaven, Germany to New York, NY, will be the
responsibility of Atlantic Container Line. The inland transportation from New York,
NY to Areva, NP in Richland, WA will be the responsibility of RSB Logistic Services,
Inc. Entry into the United States will occur at New York, NY, on or about July 24,
2007.

Shipment Routing

Sails Bremerhaven, Germany via "Atlantic Compass" V. 7239 on July 6, 2007.
Arrives New York, NY July 24, 2007.

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the
Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,
RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.

Mark T s a S a
International Transportation Specialist
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